
Board of Trustees Regular Meeting Agenda – January 16, 2020 Page  1 

WILLIAMS UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT  
 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES REGULAR MEETING  
6:30 p.m., Thursday, January 16, 2020, Regular Meeting  

College & Career Center 
260 Eleventh Street, Williams, CA  

 
A G E N D A  

 
1.0   CALL TO ORDER  TIME:     PM 
 
2.0  ROLL CALL 
 
3.0 PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
 
4.0  APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
 

Action   Motion   Second   Ayes   Noes   
Roll Call:          Abstain      Absent ________    

 Leos-Vera  aye  no / Lopez  aye  no / Mora  aye  no / GW Simmons  aye  no / Vaca  aye  no 

   
5.0 AUDIENCE/VISITORS PUBLIC DISCUSSION – Anyone wishing to address the Board on any school-related 

item not scheduled on this agenda but within the jurisdiction of the Board may do so at this time. Please state 
your first and last name. The meeting is being taped and all comments are being recorded.  Board bylaws limit 
speaking time to 3 minutes per speaker and 20 minutes per item.  

 
6.0 PRESENTATIONS 

 
   6.1           Construction Update – Jeff Threet, Stone Creek Engineering, Inc. 
   6.2 Williams Secondary School ASB Representative 
    

7.0  BOARD REPORTS 
 
7.1 (p. 10) Elementary School Principal, Amanda Zimmerman  
7.2 (p. 11) SIG Coordinator/ELL Administrator, Rosa Villaseñor 
7.3 (p. 14) District Liaison, Monica Vega-Mendoza 
7.4 (p. 16) Upper Elementary Principal, Hector Gonzalez  
7.5 (p. 18) Secondary School Principal, Dr. Mary Ponce  

 7.6 (p. 20) Internship Coordinator, Estefania Guillen Aceves   
7.7 (p. 22) Maintenance, Operations and Transportation Director, Tim Wright 
7.8 (p. 24) Technology Director, Vangelis Bolias 
7.9 (p. 27) Food and Nutrition Director, Kristi Ward 
7.10 (p. 28) Director of Fiscal Services and Accountability, Mechele Coombs 
7.11 (p. 29) District Superintendent and Secretary to the Board, Dr. Edgar Lampkin 

 
8.0  EMPLOYEE GROUPS BOARD REPORTS 

 
8.1            Certificated Employees – Williams Teachers Association 

 8.2            Classified Employees – California School Employees Association Chapter #556  
 

9.0 ACTION ITEMS – CONSENT CALENDAR – Certain items, which require review and approval by the Board of 
Trustees, are routine in nature because they are self-explanatory, non-controversial, or repetitious.  These 
recommended items are grouped as a consent item for automatic approval after the Board President 
determines there is no request to separate any items for independent consideration. 
9.1             BOARD MINUTES – Request to approve Board minutes  

   9.1.1 (p. 33)  December 9, 2019 (Special) 
   9.1.2 (p. 35)  December 13, 2019 (Regular)  

9.2 (p. 42) BILLS/WARRANTS – Request to approve warrants list, special variable payroll (V. Wright) 
9.3      MONTHLY ACCOUNT SUMMARIES – Request to approve monthly account summaries  

1



Board of Trustees Regular Meeting Agenda – January 16, 2020 Page  2 

    9.3.1 (p. 46)  Prepared by Toni Rivera, General Ledger Report and Bank Reconciliation Report,             
             Williams Middle School Checking Account, November 2019. 

9.4          SERVICE AGREEMENTS/CONTRACTS 
   9.4.1 (p. 48) Change Order #137-99 for Clark/Sullivan Construction for the Williams MP Building. 
 9.4.2 (p. 53)  Change Order #138-99 for Clark/Sullivan Construction for the Williams MP Building. 
 9.4.3 (p. 60)  Professional Services Agreement with SchoolWorks, Inc. for a Level 1 Developer 

Fee Justification Study.  
 9.4.4 (p. 63)  Amendment #1 to the Memorandum of Understanding between Colusa Unified 

School District and Williams Unified School District and Maxwell Unified School 
District to procure registered nurse services for the 2019-2020 school year. 

 9.4.5 (p. 65)  Agreement with Royal King Academy/Rojelio Viramontez for music and dance 
instruction for the students of Williams Elementary and Williams Upper Elementary 
Schools, January 13, 2020 – January 23, 2020. 

9.5   ROUTINE PURCHASE ORDERS 
  9.5.1  None  
9.6 (p. 69)   APPROVE EXTRA DUTY / VOLUNTEER / STUDENT PERSONNEL REPORTS –Request to  
       approve personnel items relating to Extra Duty, Volunteer and Student personnel reports.  
       (R. Cranford) 

Classification Position Status Name 

Substitutes Updated Classified Substitute Employee List 2019-2020   

Substitute Pool Custodian/Assistant Cook/Student Supervisor Open  

9.7          APPROVE CERTIFICATED / CLASSIFIED / CONFIDENTIAL PERSONNEL REPORT- Request to  
   approve personnel items relating to Certificated, Classified and Confidential personnel reports     

  (R. Cranford)  

 
9.8        APPROVE INSTRUCTIONAL MINUTES/ BELL SCHEDULES / MASTER SCHEDULES 

   9.8.1  None  
9.9    APPROVE STUDENT HANDBOOKS 

   9.9.1   None  
9.10    APPROVE INTER-DISTRICT TRANSFER REQUESTS  

                9.10.1 (p. 70) Updated 2019-20 Inter-District Transfer List 
9.11     APPROVE BOARD POLICIES (BP) AND ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATIONS (AR) 

      AND EXHIBITS (E) AND BOARD BYLAWS (BB) 
   9.11.1 (p. 76) CSBA December 2019 Policy Guide Sheet 
   9.11.2 (p. 80) Revised AR 4161.1 Personal Illness/Injury Leave 
   9.11.3 (p. 87) Revised AR 4261.1 Personal Illness/Injury Leave 

9.12 APPROVE FIELD TRIP REQUESTS 
   9.12.1  None 

           9.13    APPROVE DISPOSAL OF BOOKS, EQUIPMENT AND SUPPLIES 
      9.13.1  None  
 9.14 ACCEPTANCE OF DONATIONS 
  9.14.1  None  

 
Action   Motion   Second   Ayes   Noes   
Roll Call:          Abstain      Absent ________    

  Leos-Vera  aye  no / Lopez  aye  no / Mora  aye  no / GW Simmons  aye  no / Vaca  aye  no 

 

Classification Position Status Name 

Certificated Health Specialist  Open  

 

Classified Health Clerk Open  

Classified ASES Paraeducator Resignation Mire Welcome 

Classified Student Supervisor Resignation Miriam Ornelas  

 

Variable Service Agreement Chinese and Mandarin After School 
Enrichment 

Filled Mire Welcome 

Variable Service Agreement Maintenance and Operations Coaching Filled Matthew Juchniewicz 

2



Board of Trustees Regular Meeting Agenda – January 16, 2020 Page  3 

10.0 ACTION ITEMS – NEW BUSINESS – Protocol for action items includes a staff presentation, questions from 
the Board, public input, closing of public input, deliberation by the Board, and voting by the Board. During public 
input there will be a 3-minute time limit per person.  

 

10.1 (p. 94) Consideration and possible action concerning the approval of the Written Requisition #2 for   
Disbursements from the Project Fund. 
 
Action   Motion   Second   Ayes   Noes   
Roll Call:          Abstain      Absent ________    

 Leos-Vera  aye  no / Lopez  aye  no / Mora  aye  no / GW Simmons  aye  no / Vaca  aye  no 

 
10.2 (p. 97) Consideration and possible action concerning the approval of the application of Rojana Turner to  
fill the vacant seat for the Williams Parks and Recreation Commission.  
 
Action   Motion   Second   Ayes   Noes   
Roll Call:          Abstain      Absent ________    

 Leos-Vera  aye  no / Lopez  aye  no / Mora  aye  no / GW Simmons  aye  no / Vaca  aye  no 

 
10.3 (p. 100) Consideration and possible action concerning the approval of Resolution #14-011620:  
Resolution Authorizing the Superintendent or Designee to make application for and to sign certain  
assurances with respect to applications for local, state and federal programs, projects or grants.   
 
Action   Motion   Second   Ayes   Noes   
Roll Call:          Abstain      Absent ________    

 Leos-Vera  aye  no / Lopez  aye  no / Mora  aye  no / GW Simmons  aye  no / Vaca  aye  no 

 
10.4 (p. 101) Consideration and possible action concerning the approval of the proposed changes to Board  
Policy 6146.1 and Exhibit 6146.1 regarding course modifications to the 7th and 9th Grade Wheel.  
 
Action   Motion   Second   Ayes   Noes   
Roll Call:          Abstain      Absent ________    

 Leos-Vera  aye  no / Lopez  aye  no / Mora  aye  no / GW Simmons  aye  no / Vaca  aye  no 

 
11.0  BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 
 
12.0 DISCUSSION ITEMS 
 
 12.1 (p. 104) 2020-2021 Attendance Calendar 
 12.2 (p. 105) 2021-2022 Attendance Calendar  
 12.3 (p. 106) 2020-2021 Board Meeting Calendar  
 
13.0 INFORMATIONAL ITEMS AND REPORTS  
 

13.1 (p. 107) District Enrollment Report 
13.2 (p. 108) District Discipline Distribution 
13.3 (p. 109) Williams Uniform Complaint Quarterly Report from October - December, 2019 
13.4            The Internal Revenue Service mileage reimbursement rate for 2020 is 57.5 cents per mile. Down  
            from 58 cents per mile in 2019.  
13.5 (p. 111) CALPADS Fall 1 Reports 

 
14.0  CORRESPONDENCE 
 

14.1 (p. 115) Letter from the Colusa County Office of Education regarding Williams Unified School District’s  
                     Eligibility for Differentiated Assistance.  
 

15.0  FUTURE MEETING DATES 
 

15.1  January 21, 2020 (Special – Data and Information)  
15.2  February 20, 2020 (Regular) 
15.3    February 25, 2020 (Special – Board Self-Evaluation) 

3



Board of Trustees Regular Meeting Agenda – January 16, 2020 Page  4 

15.4            March 12, 2020 (Regular) 
15.5  April 23, 2020 (Regular)  

 
16.0  PENDING AGENDA – This is the time to place future items on the Pending Agenda.  

  
    16.1           Acceptance of donations for the Posada.     
 

17.0 CONVENE TO CLOSED SESSION TIME: ____ PM    
Closed Session will be held regarding the following matters:  
 
17.1  Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release (Gov. Code 54957) 
 
17.2       Conference with Labor Negotiators (Gov. Code 54957.6) 
       Superintendent Dr. Edgar Lampkin, Director of Fiscal Services Mechele Coombs and  
       Legal Representation  
       17.2.1 Certificated Employees – WTA 
       17.2.2 Classified Employees – CSEA Chapter #556 

  

18.0 RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION TIME: ____ PM    
 Action Taken During Closed Session: 
 
 18.1 Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release (Gov. Code 54957) 
 

Action   Motion   Second   Ayes   Noes   
Roll Call:          Abstain      Absent ________    

   Leos-Vera  aye  no / Lopez  aye  no / Mora  aye  no / GW Simmons  aye  no / Vaca  aye  no 

 
 18.2        Conference with Labor Negotiators (Gov. Code 54957.6) 

               Superintendent Dr. Edgar Lampkin, Director of Fiscal Services Mechele Coombs and  
               Legal Representation        
      18.2.1 Certificated Employees – WTA 
               18.2.2 Classified Employees – CSEA Chapter #556  
 
Action   Motion   Second   Ayes   Noes   
Roll Call:          Abstain      Absent ________    

  Leos-Vera  aye  no / Lopez  aye  no / Mora  aye  no / GW Simmons  aye  no / Vaca  aye  no 

  
19.0  ADJOURNMENT  TIME: ____ PM    
 

Action   Motion   Second   Ayes   Noes   
Roll Call:          Abstain      Absent ________    

 Leos-Vera  aye  no / Lopez  aye  no / Mora  aye  no / GW Simmons  aye  no / Vaca  aye  no 

 
Accommodating Those Individuals with Special Needs – In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, the Williams Unified School 
District encourages those with disabilities to participate fully in the public meeting process. If you require disability-related accommodations or 
modifications including auxiliary aids and services in order to participate in the Board meeting, you should notify the Superintendent’s office in 
writing prior to the regular meeting so that every reasonable effort can be made to accommodate you.  
 

Agenda Documents: As required in SB 343, agenda documents distributed to the Board less than 72 hours before the meeting are available 
for public inspection at the Williams Unified School District Office located at 499 Marguerite Street, Suite C, Williams, California.  

THE NEXT REGULARLY SCHEDULED BOARD MEETING WILL BE Thursday, February 20, 2020 AT 6:30 PM.  

 
Posted:  January 9, 2020 

4



Agenda de la Reunión Regular del Consejo Directivo – 16 de enero de 2020                                                                 Página 1 

 DISTRITO ESCOLAR UNIFICADO DE WILLIAMS  
 

REUNIÓN REGULAR DEL CONSEJO DIRECTIVO  
Reunión Regular, jueves 16 de enero de 2020 a las 6:30 p.m.  

Centro Universitario y Profesional 
260 Eleventh Street, Williams, CA  

 
AGENDA  

 
1.0   LLAMADO AL ORDEN HORA:     P.M. 
 
2.0  LISTA DE ASISTENTES 
 
3.0  JURAMENTO DE LEALTAD 
 
4.0  APROBACIÓN DE LA AGENDA 
 

Acción   Moción   Apoyada   Sí   No   
Lista de asistentes:         Abstuvo      Ausente__________    

 Leos-Vera  sí  no / López  sí  no / Mora  sí  no / GW Simmons  sí  no / Vaca  sí  no 

   
5.0  DISCUSIÓN PÚBLICA DE AUDIENCIA/VISITANTES - Cualquiera que desee dirigirse al Consejo Directivo sobre 

cualquier artículo relacionado a la escuela que no esté programado en esta agenda pero esté dentro de la 
jurisdicción del Consejo Directivo puede hacerlo en éste momento. Por favor diga su nombre y apellido. La 
reunión está siendo grabada y todos los comentarios están siendo registrados. El Consejo Directivo limita por 
norma a 3 minutos de exposición por persona y 20 minutos por artículo.  

 
6.0 PRESENTACIONES 

 
   6.1 Actualización de construcción – Jeff Threet de Stone Creek Engineering, Inc. 
   6.2 Representante de ASB de la Escuela Secundaria Williams. 
    

7.0  REPORTES DEL CONSEJO DIRECTIVO 
 
7.1 (p. 10) Amanda Zimmerman, Directora de la Escuela Primaria.  
7.2 (p. 11) Rosa Villaseñor, Coordinadora de SIG/Administradora de ELL. 
7.3 (p. 14) Mónica Vega-Mendoza, Contacto del Distrito. 
7.4 (p. 16) Héctor González, Director de la Escuela Primaria Superior.  
7.5 (p. 18) Dr. Mary Ponce, Directora de la Escuela Secundaria.  

 7.6 (p. 20) Estefania Guillen Aceves, Coordinadora de Pasantías.   
7.7 (p. 22) Tim Wright, Director de Transporte, Operaciones y Mantenimiento. 
7.8 (p. 24) Vangelis Bolias, Director de Tecnología. 
7.9 (p. 27) Kristi Ward, Directora de Nutrición y Alimentos. 
7.10 (p. 28) Mechele Coombs, Directora de Servicios Fiscales y de Rendición de Cuentas. 
7.11 (p. 29) Dr. Edgar Lampkin, Superintendente del Distrito y Secretario del Consejo Directivo. 

 
8.0  REPORTES DEL CONSEJO DIRECTIVO DE GRUPOS DE EMPLEADOS. 

 
8.1            Empleados Certificados – Asociación de Maestros de Williams. 

 8.2            Empleados Clasificados - Asociación de Empleados Escolares de California, Capítulo #556.  
 

9.0 ARTÍCULOS DE ACCIÓN – CALENDARIO DE CONSENTIMIENTO – Ciertos artículos, los cuales requieren 
de la revisión y aprobación del Consejo Directivo, son rutinarios puesto que no necesitan explicación, no son 
controversiales, o repetitivos. Estos artículos recomendados están agrupados como artículos de 
consentimiento para aprobación automática una vez  que la Presidente del Consejo Directivo determina que 
no hay ningún pedido de separar los artículos para su consideración independiente. 
9.1             ACTA DEL CONSEJO DIRECTIVO – Pedido de aprobación del acta del Consejo Directivo. 

   9.1.1 (p. 33) 9 de diciembre de 2019 (Especial). 
   9.1.2 (p. 35) 13 de diciembre de 2019 (Regular). 

5



Agenda de la Reunión Regular del Consejo Directivo – 16 de enero de 2020       Página 2 

9.2 (p. 42)   CUENTAS/AUTORIZACIONES – Pedido de aprobación de la lista de autorizaciones, nómina variable 
especial (V. Wright). 

9.3      RESÚMENES DE CUENTAS MENSUALES – Solicitud de aprobación de resúmenes de cuentas 
mensuales. 

   9.3.1 (p. 46) Informe de conciliación bancaria de la cuenta de cheques de la Escuela Intermedia 
Williams preparado por Toni Rivera, noviembre de 2019. 

9.4             CONTRATOS/ACUERDOS DE SERVICIOS. 
9.4.1 (p. 48)  Cambio de la orden #137-99 de Construcción Clark/Sullivan para el Edificio Multiuso 

Williams. 
9.4.2 (p. 53)  Cambio de la orden #138-99 de Construcción Clark/Sullivan para el Edificio Multiuso 

Williams. 
9.4.3 (p. 60)  Acuerdo de servicios profesionales con SchoolWorks, Inc. para Nivel 1, Estudio para 

Justificar el Arancel del Desarrollador.  
9.4.4 (p. 63) Enmienda #1 del memorándum de entendimiento entre el Distrito Escolar Unificado 

de Colusa, el Distrito Escolar Unificado de Williams y el Distrito Escolar Unificado de 
Maxwell para conseguir servicios de enfermeras/os matriculados para el año escolar 
2019-2020. 

9.4.5 (p. 65) Acuerdo con la Academia Royal King/Rojelio Viramontez para ofrecer instrucción de 
música y danza a los estudiantes de la Escuela Primaria Williams y la Escuela 
Primaria Superior Williams del 13 de enero de 2020 al 23 de enero de 2020. 

9.5             ÓRDENES DE COMPRA DE RUTINA 
9.5.1  Ninguna.  

9.6 (p. 69)  APROBACIÓN DE LOS REPORTES DE DEBER ADICIONAL / VOLUNTARIOS / PERSONAL 
     ESTUDIANTIL - Pedido de aprobación de artículos del personal relacionados a reportes del 
     Personal de Deber Adicional, Voluntarios y Estudiantil (R. Cranford). 

Clasificación Posición Estatus Nombre 

Sustitutos Lista actualizada de empleados sustitutos clasificados 
2019-2020 

Grupo sustituto Custodio/Asistente de Cocina/Supervisor de 
Estudiantes 

Vacante 

9.7 APROBACIÓN DEL REPORTE DEL PERSONAL CERTIFICADO / CLASIFICADO / CONFIDENCIAL 
– Pedido de aprobación de artículos del personal relacionados a reportes del personal Certificado,
Clasificado y Confidencial (R. Cranford).

9.8       APROBACIÓN DE MINUTOS DE INSTRUCCIÓN / CRONOGRAMAS DE CLASE /  
CRONOGRAMAS MAESTROS. 

   9.8.1   Ninguno. 
9.9    APROBACIÓN DE GUÍAS DEL ESTUDIANTE 

   9.9.1   Ninguna. 
9.10    APROBACIÓN DE PEDIDOS DE TRANSFERENCIAS ENTRE DISTRITOS 

       9.10.1 (p. 70) Lista actualizada de transferencias entre Distritos de 2019-20. 
9.11    APROBACIÓN DE POLÍTICAS DEL CONSEJO DIRECTIVO (PCD), REGLAMENTOS  

   ADMINISTRATIVOS (RA), DOCUMENTOS (D) Y NORMAS DEL CONSEJO DIRECTIVO (NCD) 
   9.11.1 (p. 76) Hoja guía de la política de CSBA, diciembre de 2019. 
   9.11.2 (p. 80) RA 4161.1 revisada, licencia del personal por enfermedad/lesión. 
   9.11.3 (p. 87) RA 4261.1 revisada, licencia del personal por enfermedad/lesión. 

9.12 APROBACIÓN DE PEDIDOS DE VIAJES DE ESTUDIO 
  9.12.1   Ninguno. 

Clasificación Posición Estatus Nombre 

Certificada Especialista en Salud  Vacante 

Clasificado Secretario de Salud Vacante 

Clasificado Maestro Auxiliar de ASES Renuncia Mire Welcome 

Clasificado Supervisor de Estudiantes Renuncia Miriam Ornelas 

Acuerdo de servicio 
variable 

Enriquecimiento chino y mandarín después de 
la escuela 

Ocupada Mire Welcome 

Acuerdo de servicio 
variable 

Mantenimiento y Coaching de Operaciones Ocupada Matthew Juchniewicz 

6



Agenda de la Reunión Regular del Consejo Directivo – 16 de enero de 2020       Página 3 

 9.13    APROBACIÓN DE DESECHO DE LIBROS, EQUIPAMIENTO Y SUMINISTROS 
   9.13.1 Ninguno. 

9.14 ACEPTACIÓN DE DONACIONES 
9.14.1 Ninguno. 

Acción  Moción  Apoyada Sí No 
Lista de asistentes:    Abstuvo     Ausente__________   
Leos-Vera  sí  no / López  sí  no / Mora  sí  no / GW Simmons  sí  no / Vaca  sí  no 

10.0 ARTÍCULOS DE ACCIÓN - ASUNTOS NUEVOS - El protocolo para los artículos de acción incluye una 
presentación del personal, preguntas del Consejo Directivo, contribución del público, cierre de la contribución 
del público, deliberación del Consejo Directivo, y votación del Consejo Directivo. Durante la contribución del 
público habrá un tiempo límite de 3 minutos por persona.  

10.1 (p. 94) Consideración y posible acción respecto a la aprobación de la Solicitud Escrita #2 para 
desembolsos del Fondo de Proyectos. 

Acción  Moción  Apoyada Sí No 
Lista de asistentes:    Abstuvo     Ausente__________ 
Leos-Vera  sí  no / López  sí  no / Mora  sí  no / GW Simmons  sí  no / Vaca  sí  no 

10.2 (p. 97) Consideración y posible acción con respecto a la aprobación de la solicitud de Rojana Turner 
para ocupa el puesto vacante para la Comisión de Parques y Recreación de Williams. 

Acción  Moción  Apoyada Sí No 
Lista de asistentes:    Abstuvo     Ausente__________ 
Leos-Vera  sí  no / López  sí  no / Mora  sí  no / GW Simmons  sí  no / Vaca  sí  no 

10.3 (p. 100) Consideración y posible acción con respecto a la aprobación de la Resolución # 14-011620: 
Resolución que autoriza al Superintendente o persona designada a presentar una solicitud y firmar 
Cierta garantías con respecto a las solicitudes para programas, proyectos o subvenciones locales,  
estatales y federales. 

Acción  Moción  Apoyada Sí No 
Lista de asistentes:    Abstuvo     Ausente__________ 
Leos-Vera  sí  no / López  sí  no / Mora  sí  no / GW Simmons  sí  no / Vaca  sí  no 

 10.4 (p. 101) Consideración y posible acción con respecto a la aprobación de los cambios propuestos a la 
Política de la Junta 6146.1 y la Prueba documental 6146.1 con respecto a las modificaciones del curso a la 
rueda de 7º y 9º grado. 

Acción  Moción  Apoyada Sí No 
Lista de asistentes:    Abstuvo     Ausente__________ 
Leos-Vera  sí  no / López  sí  no / Mora  sí  no / GW Simmons  sí  no / Vaca  sí  no 

11.0 COMENTARIOS DE LOS MIEMBROS DEL CONSEJO DIRECTIVO 

12.0 ARTÍCULOS DE DISCUSIÓN 

12.1 (p. 104) Calendario de asistencia 2020-2021 
12.2 (p. 105) Calendario de asistencia 2021-2022 
12.3 (p. 106) Calendario de reuniones de la Junta 2020-2021 

13.0 ARTÍCULOS INFORMATIVOS Y REPORTES 

13.1 (p. 107) Reporte de inscripción del Distrito. 
13.2 (p. 108) Reporte de disciplina del Distrito. 
13.3 (p. 109) Reporte trimestral de los procedimientos uniformes de reclamos de Williams de octubre a 

  diciembre de 2019. 
13.4           La tasa de reembolso de millas del Servicio de Impuestos Internos para 2020 es de 57.5 centavos 

por milla. Abajo desde 58 centavos por milla en 2019. 

7



Agenda de la Reunión Regular del Consejo Directivo – 16 de enero de 2020       Página 4 

   13.5 (p. 111) CALPADS Fall 1 Informes 

14.0 CORRESPONDENCIA 

14.1 (p. 115) Carta de la Oficina de Educación del Condado de Colusa sobre el Distrito Escolar Unificado de 
    Williams Elegibilidad para asistencia diferenciada. 

15.0 FECHAS DE PRÓXIMAS REUNIONES 

15.1 21 de enero de 2020 (Especial – Datos e información).  
15.2 20 de febrero de 2020 (Regular). 
15.3 25 de febrero de 2020 (Especial – Autoevaluación del Consejo Directivo). 
15.4  12 de marzo de 2020 (Regular). 
15.5 23 de abril de 2020 (Regular). 

16.0 AGENDA PENDIENTE – Éste es el momento de agregar futuros artículos a la agenda pendiente. 

16.1     Donación de alimentos y juguetes de Posada. 

17.0 CONVOCATORIA A UNA SESIÓN CERRADA HORA: ____ P.M.   
En la Sesión Cerrada se tratarán los siguientes temas: 

17.1 Disciplina/Despido/Suspensión de Empleado Público (Código de Gobierno 54957). 

17.2       Conferencia con el Negociador Laboral (Código de Gobierno 54957.6). 
      Superintendente Dr. Edgar Lampkin, Directora de Servicios Fiscales Mechele Coombs y 
      Representación Legal.  
      17.2.1   Empleados Certificados – WTA. 
      17.2.2   Empleados Clasificados – CSEA Capítulo #556. 

18.0 REANUDAR LA SESIÓN ABIERTA HORA: ____ P.M.   
Medida tomada durante la sesión cerrada: 

18.1 Disciplina/Despido/Suspensión de Empleado Público (Código de Gobierno 54957). 

Acción  Moción  Apoyada Sí  No 
Lista de asistentes:    Abstuvo     Ausente__________ 

  Leos-Vera  sí  no / López  sí  no / Mora  sí  no / GW Simmons  sí  no / Vaca  sí  no 

18.2 Conferencia con Negociadores Laborales (Código de Gobierno 54957.6). 
 Superintendente Dr. Edgar Lampkin, Directora de Servicios Fiscales Mechele Coombs y 
 Representación Legal. 

      18.2.1    Empleados Certificados – WTA. 
18.2.2     Empleados Clasificados – CSEA Capítulo #556. 

Acción Moción  Apoyada Sí No 
Lista de asistentes:    Abstuvo     Ausente__________   

  Leos-Vera  sí  no / López  sí  no / Mora  sí  no / GW Simmons  sí  no / Vaca  sí  no 

19.0 SUSPENSIÓN HORA: ____ P.M.   

Acción Moción Apoyada  Sí  No 
Lista de asistentes:    Abstuvo     Ausente__________ 
 Leos-Vera  sí  no / López  sí  no / Mora  sí  no / GW Simmons  sí  no / Vaca  sí  no 

El Distrito Escolar Unificado de Williams, sirviendo a Individuos con Necesidades Especiales en conformidad con la ley para estadounidenses 
con discapacidades, alienta a aquellos con discapacidades a participar plenamente del proceso de reunión pública. Si usted necesita 
acomodaciones o modificaciones relacionadas a su discapacidad, incluyendo asistencia y servicios auxiliares para poder participar en la reunión 
del Consejo Directivo, debe notificar por escrito a la oficina del Superintendente antes de la reunión regular para poder llevar a cabo todo esfuerzo 
razonable para acomodar sus necesidades.   

8



Agenda de la Reunión Regular del Consejo Directivo – 16 de enero de 2020       Página 5 

Documentos de la agenda: Según lo establecido en SB 343, los documentos de la agenda distribuidos al Consejo Directivo con menos de 
72 horas antes de la reunión estarán disponibles para inspección pública en la Oficina del Distrito Escolar Unificado de Williams ubicado en 

499 Marguerite Street, Suite C, Williams, California.  
LA PRÓXIMA REUNIÓN PROGRAMADA DEL CONSEJO DIRECTIVO SERÁ el jueves 20 de febrero de 2020 a las 6:30 P.M.  

Publicado: 9 de enero de 2020. 

9



7.1

10



7.2

11



12



13



7.3

14



15



7.4

16



17



7.5

18



19



7.6

20



21



7.7

22



23



7.8

24



25



26



7.9

27



7.10

28



7.11

29



30



31



32



9.1.1

33



34



9.1.2

35



36



37



38



39



40



41



9.2

42



43



44



45



9.3.1

46



47



9.4.1

48



49



50



51



52



9.4.2

53



54



55



56



57



58



59



9.4.3

60



61



62



9.4.4

63



64



9.4.5

65



66



67



68



9.6

69



9.10.1

70



71



72



73



74



75



9.11.1

76



77



78



79



9.11.2

80



81



82



83



84



85



86



9.11.3

87



88



89



90



91



92



93



10.1

94



95



96



10.2

97



98



99



10.3

100



10.4

101



102



103



12.1

104



12.2

105



12.3

106



14Mid Valley Alter. High School 0 0 0 1 5 3 5 14

381Williams Elementary School 19 94 93 84 91 381 0 0 0

7Williams Independent Study 0 0 0 3 4 7

585Williams Junior Senior High School 0 0 100 106 206 117 90 90 82 379

299Williams Upper Elementary 0 93 101 105 299 0 0

Total: 128619 94 93 84 91 381 93 101 105 299 100 106 206 118 95 96 91 400

Total

Williams Unified School District
2019-2020 Page 6

1/9/2020
10:32:04 AM

Daily Enrollment by School - 1/9/2020

Report Totals
SCHOOL NAME Transitional

Kindergarten Kindergarten First Grade Second Grade Third Grade TK-3 Fourth Grade Fifth Grade Sixth Grade 4-6 Seventh Grade Eighth Grade 7-8 Ninth Grade Tenth Grade Eleventh Grade Twelfth Grade 9-12

13.1

107



13.2

108



13.3

109



110



School Code School Name
Primary 

Enrollments

Transitional 
Kindergarten 

(TK)
English 
Learners

Title III Eligible 
Immigrants

Gifted and Talented 
Education

Title I Part C 
Migrant

Students with 
Disabilities

Socio-Economically 
Disadvantaged

0630038 Mid Valley High (Continuation) 20 0 10 1 0 5 1 18

0637504 Williams Junior/Senior High 615 0 173 15 0 51 70 579

6003552 Williams Primary Elementary 416 21 325 27 0 55 45 378

0118729 Williams Upper Elementary 324 0 221 7 0 42 45 295

TOTAL-Selected Schools 1375 21 729 50 0 153 161 1270

   Academic Year: 2019-2020    LEA: Williams Unified    User ID: lsanchez@williams.k12.ca.us

   View: Snapshot    School Type: ALL    Create Date: 12/16/2019 5:04:26 PM

SELPA Approved    School: ALL    Print Date: 12/19/2019 12:10:00 PM

   Grade: 01-First Grade,02-Second Grade,03-Third Grade,04-
Fourth Grade,05-Fifth Grade,06-Sixth Grade,07-
Seventh Grade,08-Eighth Grade,09-Ninth Grade,10-
Tenth Grade,11-Eleventh Grade,12-Twelfth
Grade,KN-Kindergarten,UE-Ungraded
Elementary,US-Ungraded Secondary

 Ethnicity/Race: ALL    Gender: ALL

Student School 
Transfer Code:

ALL

-

This report is confidential and use is restricted to authorized individuals.

Page 1 of 1

The data on this report is filtered by the user selections that appear on the last page of this report.

1.1 Enrollment - Primary Status by Subgroup

13.5

111



Graduate Completers Non-Graduate Completers Dropouts

School Code School Name

Graduates 
Meeting UC/CSU 

Requirements

Graduates Not 
Meeting UC/CSU 

Requirements

Golden State 
Seal Merit 
Diploma

Seal of 
Biliteracy

Total Graduate 
Completers GED

Special Ed 
Certificate

Total Non-
Graduate 

Completers

0630038 Mid Valley High (Continuation) 0 17 0 0 17 0 0 0 0

0637504 Williams Junior/Senior High 30 44 0 7 74 0 0 0 1

6003552 Williams Primary Elementary 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0118729 Williams Upper Elementary 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

TOTAL - Selected Schools 30 61 0 7 91 0 0 0 1

   Academic Year: 2019-2020    LEA: Williams Unified    User ID: lsanchez@williams.k12.ca.us

   View: Snapshot    School Type: ALL    Create Date: 12/16/2019 5:04:26 PM

   School: ALL    Print Date: 12/19/2019 12:31:20 PM

   Grade: ALL  Ethnicity/Race: ALL    Gender: ALL

This report is confidential and use is restricted to authorized individuals.

The data that appears on this report is filtered by the user selections that appear on the last page of this report.

The completer and dropout counts are based on students who exited during the prior academic year. Re-enrollment in another LEA is not evaluated for purposes of adjusting dropout 
counts. To view Dropout data adjusted for re-enrollments in another LEA, please refer to Snapshot reports 1.14 Dropouts Count - State View and 8.1c - Student Profile Dropouts - State 

View - List. 

-

Page 1 of 1

1.9 Completers and Dropouts - Count

112



Non-Charter School(s)

Free/Reduced Meal Eligibility Counts Based On:

School 
Code School Name

Total 
Enrollment

Free & 
Reduced 

Meal 
Program: 
181/182 Foster

Homeless 
(1)

Migrant 
Program: 135

Direct 
Certification

Unduplicated 
Eligible 

Free/Reduced 
Meal Counts

EL Funding 
Eligible (2)

Total 
Unduplicated 

FRPM/EL 
Eligible 
Count (3)

0630038 Mid Valley High (Continuation) 20 18 0 3 5 9 18 10 18

0637504 Williams Junior/Senior High 615 561 1 30 51 260 561 173 566

6003552 Williams Primary Elementary 416 373 5 38 55 184 374 325 402

0118729 Williams Upper Elementary 324 290 2 21 42 166 290 221 302

TOTAL - Selected Schools 1375 1242 8 92 153 619 1243 729 1288

   Academic Year: 2019-2020    LEA: Williams Unified    User ID: lsanchez@williams.k12.ca.us

   View: SNAPSHOT    School Type: ALL    Create Date: 12/16/2019 5:04:26 PM

   School: ALL    Print Date: 12/19/2019 12:36:21 PM

This report includes students with Primary and Short Term enrollment in grade levels K-12, UE and US only.  Students enrolled in Adult Education Schools are not included in this report.

Students with multiple qualifying records as of Fall 1 Census Day are counted only once. A student with qualifying enrollments in more than one LEA on Census Day is counted in each LEA.

(1) Homeless counts are based on Education Program record with an Education Program Membership Code 191 (Homeless).

(2) For Funding, Eligible English Learners are students with an English Language Acquisition Status of ‘EL’ on Fall 1 Census Day.

(3) Total Unduplicated FRPM/EL Eligibility Count will always equal enrollment count for Juvenile Court schools

Charter School(s)

Free/Reduced Meal Eligibility Counts Based On:

School 
Code School Name

Total 
Enrollment

Free & 
Reduced 

Meal 
Program: 
181/182 Foster

Homeless 
(1)

Migrant 
Program: 135

Direct 
Certification

Unduplicated 
Eligible 

Free/Reduced 
Meal Counts

EL Funding 
Eligible (2)

Total 
Unduplicated 

FRPM/EL 
Eligible 
Count (3)

TOTAL - Selected Schools

TOTAL LEA 1375 1242 8 92 153 619 1243 729 1288

-

This report is confidential and use is restricted to authorized individuals.

Page 1 of 2

The data on this report is filtered by the user selections that appear on the last page of this report.

1.17 - FRPM/English Learner/Foster Youth - Count

113



Grade: 01-First Grade,02-Second Grade,03-Third
Grade,04-Fourth Grade,05-Fifth Grade,06-Sixth
Grade,07-Seventh Grade,08-Eighth Grade,09-
Ninth Grade,10-Tenth Grade,11-Eleventh
Grade,12-Twelfth Grade,KN-Kindergarten,UE-
Ungraded Elementary,US-Ungraded Secondary

Ethnicity/Race: ALL Age Eligibility: LCFF

Gender: ALL

-

This report is confidential and use is restricted to authorized individuals.

Page 2 of 2

The data on this report is filtered by the user selections that appear on the last page of this report.

1.17 - FRPM/English Learner/Foster Youth - Count

114



14.1

115



116



117



118



119



120



121



122




